
From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
To: Liu, David; Noda, Mari
Cc: Fink, Steven; Heysel, Garett; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: EALL 5310 & Japanese 5311.51
Date: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:22:54 AM

Dear Mari and David,
 
Last week, the ASC Graduate Curriculum Committee unanimously approved course proposals for
EALL 5310 & Japanese 5311.51.
 
The proposals will next move to the Graduate School and OAA.
 
On another note, if the Dept of EALL is still planning on offering these 2 courses this Summer, could
you please respond to this e-mail and simply indicate that OAA’s deadline needs to be appealed
(since SU 13 course requests are no longer accepted by OAA/OUR without an appeal). Deadlines
are posted here: http://asccas.osu.edu/curriculum/important-deadlines . I’ll wait for your
response.
 
Best regards,
Bernadette
 
Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.
Program Manager, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154D Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-688-5679
Fax: 614-292-6303
http://asccas.osu.edu
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